Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No

1

2

Friday 17 September 2021

9.30 am

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services email
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Tuesday, 14
September 2021.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors C. Gloster, Shuttleworth and Wilkinson

Election of Chair
The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies For Absence


mailto:constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)

Application for Variation of a Premises Licence- Avro JFC(Vestacare Stadium),
Whitebank Road, Oldham, OL8 3JH (Pages 5 - 52)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of
a premises licence in respect of Avros JFC (Vestacare Stadium), Whitebank
Road, Oldham, OL8 3JH which, due to representations being received, has been
referred to this Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to
each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has
been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it
can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in
writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the
hearing and must also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description
of the points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to
their application, representations or notice. Any application to call a withess where
the party has not given 2 working days’ notice will be considered by the Panel at the
beginning of the hearing and permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further
information (which must be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or
representation). Where any party considers this time to be insufficient then, a
request in writing may be made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an
extension of time at least two working days before the hearing; however this will not
automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing,
however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information
they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form
and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As
such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially.
Members must disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules
of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry out their duty placing what weight
they feel is appropriate given the nature of the evidence and the manner in which it
was obtained, and communicated.

Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Constitutional Services Officer (“the Clerk”) will welcome those present and
outline the procedure to be followed (as set out below) and record those present.
The Clerk will remind everyone that each party will have up to 60 minutes to address
the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION

The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted)
and call any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having
received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any
witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his
withesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the
members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their
representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses
(subject to having given the required prior notice or having received permission at
the beginning of the hearing). The party and any witnesses may be questioned by
Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who
intend to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties
then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to
present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
Licensing Authority

Environmental Health Representation

Other Responsible Authorities Representation

Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make
a closing statement.

Page 2



The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The
panels may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional
Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the
reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Report of Executive Member for: Neighbourhoods

Officer contact: Nicola Lord
Ext. 3472

17t September 2021

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a premises
licence in respect of Avros JFC (Vestacare Stadium), Whitebank Road, Oldham, OL8 3JH
which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5



Licensing Panel — 17" September 2021

Licensing Act 2003 — Application to vary a Premises Licence
Avro JFC, Whitebank Road, Oldham, OL8 3JH

1 Background

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a
premises licence in respect of Avro JFC, Whitebank Road, Oldham, which, due to
representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

2 Recommendations

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

3 The Application

3.1 On the 7 July 2021 David Warren Moxon applied for the variation of a premises
licence in respect of the premises named above. The last day for representations in
respect of the application was the 9™ August 2021.

3.2 Details of the proposed variation are as follows:-

Amend the licensing plan in accordance with the drawing accompanying the application. The
revised plan seeks to reduce the overall permitted area where licensable activities can take
place, and to denote specific areas it will, which includes an area not previously covered
under the existing licence, this area is referred to as the VIP Bar.

Add the provision of late night refreshment to the licence.
3.3 A copy of the application & proposed plan is attached at Appendix 1.

3.4 A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

4 Representations

4.1 Following submission and advertisement of the application representations have been
received. These can be found at Appendix 3 to this report. It should be noted that not
all of the information contained within the attached representations is relevant to the
application being considered. Any information which appears highlighted within the
representations is not deemed relevant.

4.2 It should also be noted that following consultation with the Licensing Service and
Environmental Health, the applicant has agreed for the following conditions to be
placed on their premises licence should the application be granted:

Environmental Health:

Where entertainment takes place on a daily/weekly basis, music and associated
sources (including DJs and amplified voices) should not be audible inside the nearest
noise sensitive property.

Where entertainment takes place every few months, such noise should not be audible
inside the nearest noise sensitive plBi&@§ f@tween 23:00 and 08:00.



Volume of music must be lowered to background level 20 minutes prior to closing
time.

All external doors and windows must be kept closed when entertainment is being
provided, other than for access & egress and in the event of an emergency. If
additional ventilation is subsequently necessary, then it shall be attenuated in
accordance with a scheme submitted to the Licensing Authority.

No drinking is permitted in any outdoor area following 22:00.

Notices requesting customers leave quietly and to respect neighbours must be
displayed in a prominent place at each entry/exit point.

The DPS or a representative must ensure that customers are encouraged to keep
noise to a minimum when leaving the premises. They must ensure customers are
dispersed in an appropriate manner after closing time and discourage them from
remaining in the vicinity of the premises.

The DPS or a representative will undertake regular checks of the grounds to ensure
no noisy disturbances take place outside, and if any do occur they will resolve them
as quickly as possible either by:

e Encouraging customers to continue on their home/onward journey quickly
e Asking customers to return inside whilst waiting for transport
e Order taxis for customers to reduce delay

No disposal of bottles will take place between 23:00 and 07:00 on any day.
Licensing (to remove/replace existing outdated conditions)

Existing condition — Alcohol served within the area outlined red on the attached site
plan will be in plastic containers

Replace with — All alcohol sold for consumption in outdoor areas shall only be
served in polycarbonate, plastic or shatterproof glasses.

Existing condition — At a time when alcohol is served within the area outlined in red,
the area will be fully stewarded by staff holding the relevant stewarding qualifications
and under the ultimate control of the clubs ground safety officer.

Replace with — The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons consuming
alcohol in outdoor areas do so in an orderly manner and are properly supervised by
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance.

Existing condition(s) — CCTV is installed covering the entrance to, the side and rear
of and the car park fronting the club house. Tapes will be kept for a period of one
month. CCTV will be upgraded to a digital system in the near future and all CCTV
recordings will be made available to the police on request

Replace with — A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system shall be installed and
maintained. The system must have a constant and accurate time and date
generation. The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days
per week and recorded footage must be stored for a minimum of 30 days. Cameras
must be positioned to capture the entrance to the site, the entrance and exit of all
areas used for licensable activities, and any areas used for the purposes of car
parking. A member of staff capable of operating the system and providing footage
must be present at all times licensable activities are taking place. CCTV footage must
be made available upon request of arpa&@@r'r;ed officer.




Replace all conditions under the heading “The Protection of Children from
Harm” with the following:

Challenge 25 scheme in operation. All persons who appear to be under the age of 25
must provide a valid form of photo identification.

Forms of identification acceptable are photo driving licence, passport or PASS
approved identity card.

Challenge 25 posters clearly and prominently displayed in all areas where alcohol is
sold at the premises.

Proxy sale posters clearly and prominently displayed in all areas where alcohol is
sold at the premises.

Refusals log in operation at all locations alcohol is sold. These logs must detail any
refusal to sell alcohol for any reason and each entry must include the following
details:

Date & time of refusal

Reason for refusal

Description of customer

Name and signature of member of staff refusing the sale

Training in relation to the Challenge 25 scheme, ID accepted, and the use of the
refusals book must be provided to staff upon induction and before they are permitted
to serve alcohol from any bar on the premises. A record of this training must be kept
on the premises. Staff to sign and date to say training has been received and
understood.

No children permitted within the areas covered for the purposes of licensable
activities, unless accompanied by a responsible adult, after 22:00 Monday to Friday
and after 20:00 Saturday and Sunday.

No persons under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises at any time that
adult entertainment is provided at the premises.

REMOVE THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

Removable bar areas situated within the area outlined red on the attached site plan
will not have direct access to alcohol for members of the public and all alcohol will be
served by club staff only.

CCTV will be upgraded to a digital system in the near future and all CCTV recording
will be made available to the police on request.

Club house edged green on attached plan — all relevant assessments to be
undertaken in relation to health & safety and fire risk. Fire extinguishers to be
installed and service history to be maintained. CCTV tapes to be retained for a period
of one month.

Ground area edged red on attached plan — see attached copy of “Ground
Regulations & Conditions of Use” for information purposes only. Area will be fully
stewarded and under the control of the clubs ground safety officer at times when
alcohol on sale in this area. See attached report from the clubs ground safety officer
with sections relevant to public safety for information purposes only.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority is
kept at the premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available
for inspection upon request of the police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in possession of formal identification to
verify their identification against the notice.

Page 8



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

A risk assessment will be undertaken prior to any function or event and a
determination of whether SIA registered door supervisors are required will be made.
A written record of this risk assessment, the decision made and the reasons why,
will be kept on the premises for a minimum of 6 months.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
customers to respect local residents and leave the area quietly.

A suitable member of staff or door supervisor shall monitor the dispersal of
customers to ensure that patrons do not contribute to anti-social behaviour in the
vicinity. They will also ensure that no glassware leaves the premises from either bar
area.

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application. Attention should be drawn to
Section 8 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to Public Nuisance.

In relation to Public Nuisance paragraph 8.2 provides:-

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps
as are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicants operating schedule.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy statement will be available at the hearing.
Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and
into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go
to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances
of live music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

Page 9



7 Options/Alternatives

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for with or without the amendments agreed
with the Licensing Service & Environmental Health;

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

7.3 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

7.4 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

7.5 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
8 Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

9 Legal Services Comments

9.1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing policy
statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person who
made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (S Rawat)

10 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

10.1 Contained within the body of the report.

11 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

11.1 The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National
Guidance.

12 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

121 No

13 Background Papers

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act iPage 10



14

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Nicola Lord
Contact No: 0161 770 3472

Appendices
Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application & Proposed Site Plan
Appendix 2 — Location Map

Appendix 3 — Representations against the application

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mr David Warren Moxon

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL0439

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Avro JFC

Whitebank Road

Oldham

OLS8 3JH

Post town Oldham Postcode OL8 3JH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Page 13



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDD| |M'\|/I | IYYIY\T |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [1No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

Premises variation to license to include the outside trailer and VIP bar.

Please remove all reference to old site plan referring to detailed areas marked and outlined in
red. New plans have been done and are attached to our application.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 14



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_nyyhir)g ofa simil_ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 17



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




H

(9)

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 23




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 4)

X Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur 111:00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 11:00 | 2400 guidance note 7)
New Years Eve 11:00am until 1:00am

Sun111:00 | 22:30

Page 24




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the [
(as per current premises license) premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 25




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 26




Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence L]
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Attached to e-mail can post original if required.

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)
CCTV — Covering all areas.

CIA registered Door Supervisors.

Risks assessments regularly undertaken.

Trained First Aiders.

Designated Premises Supervisors — 4 people on site at various time who have registered
licensing qualification.

Enough staff on the premises to cover longer hours & busy times when entertainment is
provided.

Regular training of staff.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV has been installed with 24hr recording — CCTV footage will be made available to
officers of council and GMP upon request and will be stored for 30 days on our system.

Any major event/function we will employ door CIA registered supervisors (a minimum of 2).
We will monitor and evaluate on a regular basis if necessary additional supervisors will be
employed.

Plastic cups and bottles used externally.

Regular collection of pots.

¢) Public safety

Trained first aiders will be on site during times when the premises is open to the public.
Annual gas safety check for food area.

Ring main electrical check (once every 5 years).

PAT testing (portable electrical appliance testing).

Sufficient lighting internally & externally.

Regular fire checks & servicing of fire detection & extinguishing equipment.
Emergency procedures in place.

Designated smoking/non-smoking areas.

Page 27



Good housekeeping procedures in place.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No amplified music will be played in outside areas after 10am.

Indoor bar will close doors and windows from 10.30pm to restrict noise.

Signage in place asking people to leave quietly.

Make regular sound checks inside & outside of the premises.

Ensure the entertainers are aware of any noise restrictions placed on them prior to
commencement.

e) The protection of children from harm

A refusal record book to be kept behind bar areas.

A 21 policy — staff trained to ask for photographic ID to query underage drinking. If under age
alcohol will not be served.

Zero drugs policy

In bar areas under 18s to be supervised by adult.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or ]
e | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. ]
® | have sent copies_of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and [
others where applicable.
e | understand that I must now advertise my application. ]
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. ]
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will [

be rejected.

IT ISAN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Page 28



Signature David Warren Moxon
Date 18/06/21
Capacity Current premises license holder

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ‘

Post code ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 29




LEGEND

A - DENOTES ACCESS POINT
46 - DENOTES EGRESS POINT

. - DENOTES LOCATION OF FIRE EXIT
: - DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
AREA OF MACIE'S FOOD
- DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
AREA OF AVRO VIP BAR
D - DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
AREA OF QUTDOOR SEATING

- DENOTES LOCATION OF STEPS

. - DENOTES ACCESS POINT
TO FACILITY
o - DENOTES LOCATION OF FOAM

EXTINGUISHER

° - DENOTES LOCATION OF FOAM
EXTINGUISHER

(] - DENOTES LOCATION OF CHEMICAL
EXTINGUISHER & FIRE BLANKET.

- DENOTES SITE BOUNDARY

NOTE:
ECENSING ACTIVITIES AREA ARCUND THE
PERIMETER OF PITCH, ON HARD STANDING
AREAS,

Steps up to serving

area. Handrail along
full perimeter of servil
area.

van for the prepalat\on\

and senving of food Dividing fence

Double doors - ~ Steps up to
to teraced terrace area
* perimeter wall to the
. terace are of the VIP bar.
fteps down ENLARGED PLAN OF VIP BAR
rom serving SCALE: 1:100
area
NOTE:
Storage
ENLARGED PLAN OF MACIES |
SCALE: 1:100 Sl 2008/42
estacare it DRAWING TITLE:- [DRAWING SCALE- 1:250 & 1:100 J DRAWING STATUS - REVISION
L ECENSING PLAN LICENSE APPLICATION | |D
hite Bark -
Oldharn, © 5JH {%}mﬂm NUMBER - J [DRAWN BY- Tonathon Maolar J

Page 30



n R o)
e %
Ko
pine Tree Rd
S
M
/l’é’rr.,

e

& 2]
&
a8
ALaMode
Hair & Beauty Whitebank Cafe ’Vestacare Stadium
Takea'

&
£
w Elm Local

Convenience Store

Candy Krush Bar

Takeaway * Delivery
Prince Hair
Salon Oldham
Z
’% AVRO FC
2
e,
o
3 Greater Mancheslerv -
2 Centre Of Excellence...
<
2.
®
@
2
%
2
m
3
Pl
a
(e
oS
5\39?

srical
T RS Auto EIrGgragle

Page 31

Werneth Golf Club




This page is intentionally left blank



Objection to Licensing Application
AVRO Stadium Whitebank Road

Name: Councillor Jean Stretton

Address: c/o Oldham Metropolitan Borough Council
West Street
Oldham
OL1 1UT

Mobile: ]

Objection:

| am objecting on behalf of a number of residents of the section of Whitebank Road that directly faces the
AVRO stadium site. Representatives of the club have previously advised me that there were just three
households on this stretch of road that had issues with the club. | have had complaints about a wide range
of issues from residents but not all of these issues are relevant to the current Licensing application.

In order to establish for myself the true number of residents who have concerns about the club that are
relevant to the Licensing application, myself and my fellow ward colleagues attended Whitebank Road and
knocked on every door in the stretch opposite the stadium from 4pm onwards on Tuesday 3 August 2021.

Result:

3 Have no issues with the club

7 Out

8 Significant concerns about the club that include but are not restricted to those that are

relevant to a licensing application. Three of these said that they had already put in an
objection to the license application. All of them were against the granting of a full license
for the use of the pitchside bar and Macie’s.

One of the households that were out have been in frequent contact with me previously with concerns about
the club. They have already told me that they have put in an objection to the current license application.

As a result of this engagement activity and previous complaints made to me by phone and email | will
predominantly be objecting to this license application on the basis of the Licensing Act (2003) objective — the
prevention of public nuisance.

It is important to note that the concerns are not just speculative. They are based on residents’ experiences
of the club operating Macie’s and the Pitchside bar, which | believe AVRO refer to as the VIP Bar, under a
series of Temporary Event Notices. Many of these have been at weekends, which has allowed residents to
experience what life would be like for them if a full license is granted that allowed the use of Macie’s and the
pitchside bar.

In terms of public nuisance, residents complain of:

e Men coming over the concrete fence and urinating in full view of the road, pavements and front
windows of the properties across the road. | have had a separate complaint about this issue from a
resident of EIm Road.

e Man seen “mooning” at occupants of cars who are leaving the vicinity after using the premises.

Page 33



e Noise and music from the public address system. Tannoy being used as early as 9am on a Sunday.
Music playing until late at night. Music playing when residents are trying to get their children down
to sleep.

e Noise at closing time including taxis coming and going and car doors slamming.

e Shouting and foul language — this at all times, not just associated with the bars, but residents fear
that it will get worse and carry on for longer, especially at weekend if the license is granted.

e Discarded plastic glasses around the stadium.

e The facility is being run and managed by volunteers. Concerns that they do not have the capacity to
manage the site well enough to discourage anti-social behaviour.

e Club management “has no consideration for the community”.

Most residents accept that the club house has had a license for several decades and can accept that this
should continue. Unfortunately, there has been a recent fire at the clubhouse which means it cannot be
used until it is either repaired or rebuilt depending on the outcome of an insurance claim. However, if a
license is granted to Macie’s and/or the pitchside bar it will be in place indefinitely. | would argue that the
current closure of the clubhouse is not a relevant factor in considering the application as a whole.

The difference between the clubhouse and the two other bars is that the clubhouse is a permanent structure
and other than at closing time there is usually very little noise experienced by residents across the road.
Both Macie’s and the pitchside bar are out in the open, are not permanent structures and are closer to the
homes of residents on the opposite side of the road. The noise from the public address system can be heard
very clearly by near neighbours. The noise from people using the bars can also be clearly heard.

After each of the Temporary Event Notice days residents complain that the carpark and surrounding grass
verges are littered with plastic glasses. Some even find them in their front gardens. Residents do
acknowledge that the club staff/volunteers do collect the glasses from their own premises and dispose of
them.

Perhaps the most compelling argument for turning down this application is the impact it will have on nearby
residents in terms of the hours of use of the site. Currently conditions placed on the use of the site state
that all activity must cease at 10pm on a weekday and at 8pm Saturday and Sunday. Granting this license
effectively negates these conditions and means that noise nuisance will continue until well after 11pm as
people await taxis to take them home. | have also been sent photographs of people inside the stadium on
the pitch at weekend after the 8pm cutoff time.

| have been a ward councillor for Hollinwood for a total of 18 years. Whilst | have previously complained to
licensing officers about breaches of an existing license this is the first time | have objected to a licensing
application at it’s inception, such is the strength of feeling expressed to me by near neighbours across
Whitebank road from the stadium. | would like to ask the committee to reject this application.

Jean Stretton

Page 34



05/07/2021 24 Whitebank Rd
Reference planning application.PL0439 ol8 3jh
Avro Football club.

Dear sir.
I write to you to formally object to the above licence
variation/application based on clear facts and without malice or prejudice.

Noise.

The club has over 28 teams including Oldham athletic using the facility 7 days a week and the
noise from the players and visitors is already at an unacceptable level,due in no small part to the
total lack of proofing around the perimeter and absolutely none in the pitch side bar which is made
up of 4 shipping containers which I believe was done along with other works without the relevant
planning.

Anti social behaviour.

Public urination behind the concrete fence in full view of passing public, indecent exposure from
users/grown men.

Using the car park as a test track speeding along it whist children are getting out of cars.

Our right to a peaceful existence.

Foul language.

If the bar is granted a variation then the level of noise, intrusion, loss of, privacy, sleep depravation
would be increased to an unbelievabie level .

I have three young children one of which has a disability and struggles sleeping now.

Regards Gavin Bryer.

Page 35


nicola.lord
Highlight

nicola.lord_1
Highlight

nicola.lord_2
Highlight

nicola.lord_3
Highlight

nicola.lord_4
Highlight

nicola.lord_5
Highlight

nicola.lord_6
Highlight

nicola.lord_7
Highlight

nicola.lord_8
Highlight

nicola.lord_9
Highlight

nicola.lord_10
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



|~y - —=-—
N\ 29 JuL 20 y Mer Mg 1M Facrtey
D wWndebonk &d
pnesde
TNPIN
OLY 33\
26™ 3wy 20

9\—\x\\\\\m~\q APLICATIO™N

RSF NO  FPLO&39

To Whem & Moy cotneein,

W\\d i\ru.sbm’\d ongd vV wwoouwld Wke o LﬂForm
t_,_‘ou‘ wWe do ot O\D\j@(_l\i o e PT@W‘ﬁ‘:@S Wlcence ho b
S curent\y held oy AVROS ok Vestecofe Sltadium | \Huk

we do objedc © khe vanakion of Bae licence hecause
L would allow> RUReS ko facdddtate e funchons,
events, the sale of olcohe\ and lve and ponlWe music
Oulaide W congfuded poftacobas wdh A0 Sownd-
P“’DW‘E} and  Con offer US NO protadiiol\ Prom Mae
AL ond amphped Music fesounding oS OUNS Owl
wome and %cddczf\. Rlow tfg RIRCS Ko operake \\om—ll[)m
2sery  dax would cdeo comiradict Xha oA oS puk

()\O\,C.Q» QD(' N P\_cu:j\,l\g oonemes Mk Ao uld ‘Q—LJ\\S\’\- =)
%@-m WezK ends ond \Opi N%kc%cxﬁg \03 92(‘\/!(\3@(:@\\@\
uc\‘('\}\ \\Qw\ cu\c)x QQ,OP\Q_ AU UN ()\o\.\ﬁ"\)(\cj o0 Mee PJZL}\ LD e
Q,')(;@,ef\-ei\cz.d o Tecenl evenks . FOr Ums = \‘\O—LP?-‘L“
2iefy doy £rom ot -WEm &\bm%s\&e We Lootbaddh (sould
ve unaccgPieioe. and unozofobie - We olesda wowe
vory g, velaxation Mo and QOJ"\\ilj e because of
consank Mowse dlf;{nfb&f\&lﬁ'(\ou@%.%wgavmg Loudduy

ond \ouwd speokel antouncements from the ek ond
noVOY, Cowdw \oelnoioul ond amp\LQ\Qd MU L e

C\tdn-side \vos and {V\W\:&s C/a!&e,(*u.)&%m\}.

Page 37


nicola.lord_11
Highlight

nicola.lord_12
Highlight

nicola.lord_13
Highlight

nicola.lord_14
Highlight

nicola.lord_15
Highlight

nicola.lord_16
Highlight

nicola.lord_17
Highlight

nicola.lord_18
Highlight

nicola.lord_19
Highlight

nicola.lord_20
Highlight

nicola.lord_21
Highlight

nicola.lord_22
Highlight


het@ ar@ eenered ma o‘msb‘;smb\emg concerning AVEOS's
ook howe ‘neen \orduan o Boil oenlion End Nowe not,

van  resolued. No yisble Secufi Xo e-\'og onodeg, U\QQ:U\-S

the, cal posi< as tBdels oad cha u\% cOooMs U Ll Neud ol
oW ond r\Q.ﬁh\c::c:MS hoMEs oo o> unike woten and diddsren

Ofound - po.one  over Se,c?-‘w\cs Youna ARISTEN Seen eck ;‘\OA
Yo \)Ce,(v\\"s*e.s ui\oc_c_om‘)@m\eﬁ}% bﬁ Posenly ©f oo wohale
Al cohol 1S en Sale. \esullicant Mmorsholds ko helg eose
Rna Clow of Lraffic | wich Dren Comses €O nqestion™ wdtn
3 chaolle Hudd P o\, CoFs ok @ aXoadetl\ }\nﬁhd(,(\&w

o,raum\e(\ts oebuwrcan Arvers ond unuinaaalon af vesidents

A% Arvers posk (Nconsderaies ond oosirudively oldel
dr\\[.@waﬂg_ D\‘ucs danli.r\g\s &EV?—S\A&QJ O CLInfONCe

BeOad dﬂ‘jughbr qongs N cals access fhe cos pw’lﬁ o d
effege en 0“‘\\7}-3001-&0 bebrouiowl ond aclivites Aafe at mg}\h
C‘—?’OW\QXLMS 0o I~ ‘D\OJ\M cal TadioS, doXe ok ‘\igm ol
wlo e Q/&V\AA Mur@,.t;ua,ie, S NO %Q,c,u.\—({ﬁ of G GSJIQJ B
Prevent access Mo e carark L On 15 Mo LiKered)
s heaps of Sluek conmaRrs XMas Gpe ok ogr\*f,i%oc)\o&
balhonoul Cances S\Q,Q,P AT 6 Ca. GO w\é)ﬁﬁ-

W hole o rdure ‘\;k%\,\x QoS o aumd [US\(RVCETTAN OQ‘OUf
e PCJ\Q QQQL(\S our L wndows

FUWCLCL, e n, uelu o o
praCy 3 oFEn E T L e G tadt of maralls,

Lodd Read alks Shatahoy i
Yook coukad mouve the or Jers Lo the coffect PL&CO’ A5 Pw '
There i€ alco avohe od@(@@@LAﬂ crowd control ag lcvrgﬂ
QqrouPs Aeowe wihaen o P‘df'd\%ia)\sz, Dol has Closed e
QM N (\53(“01,\.(75 on o C,of(jnﬂqcm_d %MdOf\ wooRg Many
6W dx\.{\\/\\{\g O:_B.,CLO\PD\\(_‘_M% (J\Q'Q'P dk\\,%b-\.m&(\&. C}-{\d Q\QUL‘
of wWimidaXion, o>\~ Thvo Lo ook unr'ulﬂ onauoul .
Geon AeowQ ke Qweatic ool | oot s ondd Culala i S
o\ %OJ(‘C'XOJ\?S' O Are qrasS velaes andt cofPalk Ielerefey
Page 38


nicola.lord_23
Highlight

nicola.lord_24
Highlight

nicola.lord_25
Highlight

nicola.lord_26
Highlight

nicola.lord_27
Highlight

nicola.lord_28
Highlight

nicola.lord_29
Highlight

nicola.lord_30
Highlight

nicola.lord_31
Highlight

nicola.lord_32
Highlight

nicola.lord_33
Highlight

nicola.lord_34
Highlight

nicola.lord_35
Highlight

nicola.lord_36
Highlight

nicola.lord_37
Highlight

nicola.lord_38
Highlight

nicola.lord_39
Highlight

nicola.lord_40
Highlight

nicola.lord_41
Highlight

nicola.lord_42
Highlight

nicola.lord_43
Highlight

nicola.lord_44
Highlight

nicola.lord_45
Highlight

nicola.lord_46
Highlight


Since Pveoe ook Ove({ e premises e (eol X ovel-Uge d
ond unde(staffed and s opaeling ariespons oy SVNG)
U\.(\?CO‘:QQS\OM\B‘ OO e Cx\e,w%'\c;zx\b %eou'&us,c:grrlcials acd
Masshalls and no cale of conSidefalion Lor Be recidede
Of khe Commundiy oS o wihele TThew wove c,‘«\ox\i\ao\ O onCe.

ALl Social cluls wydie Cxellenk Pb’iﬁ{“{\ QW\QALU-@,\S e
AN asea K’QC)QN\\QY\‘(\& ald Lndaakaal Q,Q,Vo-‘ce/bu.do\,w\.ﬂ e

ond ow once. %L,.j,,g,t, residenkial road Wl o ver
uwadeatola Neace Go \we, Please ‘F;“C{ Lhis as oul ob_)éC’_C\o(\-

Thonky ou Vours Bell iy
MR > (\Rs \lene ¥ MU ez ‘:cub%

frere oty
ey

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



RE@EWE

03 AUG 2021

Mr & Mrs Glennon,
28, Whitebank Rd,

Limeside,
Oldham.
31/07/21.

The reason we are opposed to the application. PL0439,

Avro Football Club, Whitebank Stadium, Whitebank Rd, Limeside ,Oldham. The stadium is surrounded by
residential homes, on three sides. The stadium is visible frotn the road/ footpath on Whitebank Rd, Limeside ,
Oldham.

Avro management team: --Mr R. Fuller, Mr. D,W,Moxon, (13/07/21)Mr. C O'Brien.

Inthe last five years, the management team have proven to be unreliable and irresponsible in the munning of
Whitebank Stadium. Unfortunately, Avro management team have no respect for the residents of Whitebank Rd.
Avro staff have informed the residents it their way, or noway. Mrs Glennon on 09/04/21 telephoned Mr O
Brien, at Avro to arrange a meeting to hopefully discuss a range of issue the residents were experiencing, to find
some common ground. Mr O Brien, P Armstrong, from Avro, met with Mrs Glennon on Whitebank Rd, the
conversion was negative, and Mrs Glennon gave her apologise, and ended the meeting,

Avro left the residents no choice but to contact the following people to rectify their concems.

Local Labour Counsellor Jean Stretton and M.P, Jim. Mc, Mahon. Senior Council Officers, Ben Hill, and Town
and Country Planner, Andrew Jones. and Peter Garvin. Jane Greer. Mohammed A Hussian.

Our objectionsare as follows.

On the30'** March 21, Avro allowed two youngmen to cut down a numberof trees on Whitebank Rd, these men
were using a chainsaw, they wore a pair of summershorts, no top and wore trainers. They had no personal
protective clothing (safety equipment). These men wear drinking bottles of Budwieser, and posing for photoson
their phones, they were swinging the chain saw abovetheir heads. Photo evidence available.

10t July.21, Pitch side bar, people drinking outside and loud music playing, 30t birthday party at night time.
Avro atthis time haveno alcohollicence, and neither does Macie Food Wagon again selling alcohol. This is not
a trailer descnbed by Avro apphication it’s a wagon. Photo evidenceavailable. The new Pitchside barplans
show two new toilets, no toilets any were nearMacie Food Van. No evidence of disabled toilets. Have Avro
applied forplanning permission for connection of waste from these toilets?

1. Avro Football Club, have broken their lease with Oldham Council. They have sublet the area adjoining
the social club to a scaffolding company in Feb 21. This area should have housed 2 waste bins
(general& recycling). In the same location Planning Officers stated a Shefield Bike Stand mustbe
provided. This was partofthe planning permission application. Evidence available.

2.

5thiune 21 Fire at Avro, no emergency lighting at the club, no fire alarms from the social club sounded.
Residents woken by Blue Flashing Lights of the emergency services attending Avro. 100 or more young people
that night was sent out on the Pit Club car park, many intoxicated still holding bottles of alcohol and drinking
vessel. Which were, left on Whitebank Rd, and had to be cleared by residents. The pitch side bar had not been
opened long. Covid rules were still in place, except for people attending Avro Football Club.

Page 41


nicola.lord_47
Highlight

nicola.lord_48
Highlight

nicola.lord_49
Highlight

nicola.lord_50
Highlight

nicola.lord_51
Highlight

nicola.lord_52
Highlight

nicola.lord_53
Highlight

nicola.lord_54
Highlight

nicola.lord_55
Highlight

nicola.lord_56
Highlight

nicola.lord_57
Highlight

nicola.lord_58
Highlight

nicola.lord_59
Highlight

nicola.lord_60
Highlight

nicola.lord_61
Highlight

nicola.lord_62
Highlight

nicola.lord_63
Highlight

nicola.lord_64
Highlight


Mt Crolla, Boxing Gym, inside the old social club, Avro areclaiming this had been a gym since Oldham Rugby
used the Pitch for training/matches. Oldham Rugby used Oasis Academy, Hollins Rd, for gym purposes during
this time. The residents have photo evidence available, thatin 2020, this room was a concert room, and a
Birthday Party was held for a local family. In 2017, Avro held an open night, and the concert room was still in
situ. Avro /Mr Crolla had no planning permission for change ofuse from a barto a boxing gym.

On 27/7 Avro have allowed a marquee, forboxing gym to be erected without planning consent this is placed
behind the north stand hidden by the trees, this has been advertised by P. Armstrong on his Twitter. According
to Mr Fuller, 26/7 Avro haveno CCTV available on the ground since the fire, they are waiting forinsurance.
We are concemned about safeguarding issues, because over recent months. Avro areallowing a number of
unaccompanied children on to the facility.

We haveseen a numberofunaccompanied primary schoolchildren, climbing on the black electrical wire to
climb over the concrete panelsand climb on to the roof of the stands. Unaccompanied children are walking
through the main gates, atall times of the day. Male/Female teenagers are also entering the facility, during the
day and night time. Do all Avro staff,have DBS checksthese are important when working with children and
vulnerable groups? These may havebeen omitted from the new application.

The residents of Whitebank Rd have had to endure a wide range of Antisocial behaviour from attendcesat Avro
stadium.On 3™ July, and otheroccasions we have grown men changing into their footballkits from day clothes.
We havehad lo endure grown men urinating in front of our windows. Foul language can be heardon a regular
basis, from grown up men playing football/ spectators. This behaviour prevents us from enjoying gardens, and
family time during the good weather.

An increase in traffic volume,and parking is still anissue, the dirt track, during good weathercreate a whirl
pool of dust affectingpeople health. Attendees using Avro arestill parking with head lights shining into our
homes, We have watched in horror, as drivers enter the dirt track and egress from the same point, and attimes
speeding, when children are walking around the facility. Itonly a matteroftime, before an accidentoccurs. In
front our property we have very limited privacy asthe concrete fence is only onemetre in height. And people
are looking into our property. Avro staffhave removed even more concrete panels, in front of our homes, so
players canurinate in front of our windows/ collect footbalils.

We are unable to enjoy our amenities, due to poor urban planning the level of noise / light pollation created by
Avro. This pollution increases during the winter months. This is havingan adverse effect on our quality of life,
and children's health.

Page 42


nicola.lord_65
Highlight

nicola.lord_66
Highlight

nicola.lord_67
Highlight

nicola.lord_68
Highlight

nicola.lord_69
Highlight

nicola.lord_70
Highlight

nicola.lord_71
Highlight

nicola.lord_72
Highlight

nicola.lord_73
Highlight

nicola.lord_74
Highlight

nicola.lord_75
Highlight

nicola.lord_76
Highlight

nicola.lord_77
Highlight

nicola.lord_78
Highlight

nicola.lord_79
Highlight

nicola.lord_80
Highlight

nicola.lord_81
Highlight

nicola.lord_82
Highlight

nicola.lord_83
Highlight

nicola.lord_84
Highlight

nicola.lord_85
Highlight

nicola.lord_86
Highlight

nicola.lord_87
Highlight

nicola.lord_88
Highlight

nicola.lord_89
Highlight

nicola.lord_90
Highlight

nicola.lord_91
Highlight

nicola.lord_92
Highlight


[f the pitch side bar, and Macie food truck, are allowed to serve alcohol, and play music seven daysa week.
This wifl prevent children from sleeping, and in the long term affect theirlife chances. The pitchside barhas
been constructed by joining together two stecl shipping containers, and covered in wood, no internal sound
proofing. So, closing windows and doors will not reduce much noise. Due to the fact the stadium is built in a
residential area, which is very quiet at night time, The noise from pitch side bar, Macie Food Truck and the
attendees will intensify afterdark an increase the noise pollution. The residents will be unable to open their
windows, and affect peoplesleep. This is already havinga detrimentaleffect on resident’s mentalhealth, we
havea numberofresidents who are key workers and work shifts, they are struggling to sleep atthe moment.
Due to the noise from Avro's.

If Avro are allowed to sell alcohol in the near future legally, will they be providing additionaltoilet facilities for
men, women and disabled people.

We think introducing to two alcohol outlets in close proximity to each other, and allowing children to see adults
smoking especially in a sporting environment does not provide a positive environment forall children, In
Oldham Primary school, many children leave school with weight issues, selling unhealthy food ina sporting
environment is not providing a positive message.

Avro’s Football Club, have been promoting the pitchside bar, by providing free food and alcohol to 2 families
on Whitebank Rd, during the Euro’s Football.

Avro's facility was built to promote and improve people’s health by encouraging sport. And to provide positive
role model for children.

Yours Faithfully.

S. GlennoS Mr.

C. Glennon. Mrs

A%&mm) |

Page 43


nicola.lord_93
Highlight

nicola.lord_94
Highlight

nicola.lord_95
Highlight

nicola.lord_96
Highlight

nicola.lord_97
Highlight

nicola.lord_98
Highlight

nicola.lord_99
Highlight

nicola.lord_100
Highlight

nicola.lord_101
Highlight

nicola.lord_102
Highlight

nicola.lord_103
Highlight

nicola.lord_104
Highlight

nicola.lord_105
Highlight

nicola.lord_106
Highlight


Page 44



Q‘Z7/o"+/'u b vovuieRemic €D
SLO A
SR

%@M pLol30.

(Dw‘ S o Noday,

‘o G@Uﬂi\_gj FroYle (Lcowe Ppplcct=

GGS\QO\ o< e A pielSibe
6\(‘ )\.\C,QL—-@«-Q .

QosE - v Lol Le puk ok ouls

Cco” Qo A, el o AR QosE +
D e S TS

And—socnl LA e -
ol ond Bsuswe Q%euc«ae, OERY QS(LQSS

@ umm\’wi) WA ()m\:\\c— Cwe\/\aw Ao ocen
A Mo qoug o ovee Co halppead)

Ao, ws De—e W &
@ ?b::kg &wde S B e a
()k\Q\A Ve oo han Qo S QM&“Q
@ Cee s QSSeD«\-c,U\“( HAM»P@\‘(@LN)

@ HOove o Q,\hkka Merse Qu\veac& oA
S - ower e @r&@qgcﬁv

AN ke cuhk Yo Rae .

DD ekt %@ . vu e s

Page 45


nicola.lord_107
Highlight

nicola.lord_108
Highlight

nicola.lord_109
Highlight

nicola.lord_110
Highlight

nicola.lord_111
Highlight

nicola.lord_112
Highlight

nicola.lord_113
Highlight

nicola.lord_114
Highlight

nicola.lord_115
Highlight

nicola.lord_116
Highlight

nicola.lord_117
Highlight

nicola.lord_118
Highlight

nicola.lord_119
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



29/07/2021 20 Whitebank Rd
limehurst village
OL8 3JH
Reference planning application.PL0439
Avro Football club.

Dears sir or madam.

Please find for your attention our objections to the application for a pitch side
bar licence at the above premises.

Anti social behaviour.

Noise.

Urinating outside the ground due to insufficient facilities.

Foul and abusive language, we have all been subject to threats of violence and aggression

from visitors to the club over the past 4.5 years.

Total lack of cornmunication from the officials.

They have had functions at the pitch side bar without a licence.

We have a right to a relatively peaceful life under the human rights act.

The club is only yards away from our houses.

. Fighting in the car park.

10. Some of the people who live on the road are key workers.

11. Some have young children and don't want them exposed to blokes effing and blinding at all
hours and urinating in the car park.

12. Some of us have lived here since the early seventies.

13. We also have elderly people living on the road.

14. The pitch side bar has no sound proofing, it comprises of four steel containers put together
and all without planning permission.

15. The club operates a conveyor system for training and matches 0800-2200 hrs. mon-fri.0800-
20 saturday and sunday, we have absolutely no relief from the noise, parking and foul
language now it would be made worse by allowing them a pitch side bar licence, it will
enable them to carry on the noise and anti social behaviour later into the night.

16. They had a club house with a perfectly good bar that they illegally sub contracted out to a
boxing gym and removed all of the bar areas and fittings.

17. And finally for the past 4.5 years we have basically been under siege from a so called
community focussed football club that was allowed to open without the proper basic
requirements that now has over 30 teams using the facility seven days a week with
absolutely no regard or respect for the local residents.

RS (=

0 90 N

Yours sincerely Ronnie and Carol Bailey

Page 47


nicola.lord_120
Highlight

nicola.lord_121
Highlight

nicola.lord_122
Highlight

nicola.lord_123
Highlight

nicola.lord_124
Highlight

nicola.lord_125
Highlight

nicola.lord_126
Highlight

nicola.lord_127
Highlight

nicola.lord_128
Highlight

nicola.lord_129
Highlight

nicola.lord_130
Highlight

nicola.lord_131
Highlight

nicola.lord_132
Highlight

nicola.lord_133
Highlight

nicola.lord_134
Highlight

nicola.lord_135
Highlight

nicola.lord_136
Highlight

nicola.lord_137
Highlight

nicola.lord_138
Highlight

nicola.lord_139
Highlight

nicola.lord_140
Highlight

nicola.lord_141
Highlight

nicola.lord_142
Highlight

nicola.lord_143
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



MR fyiy P + mas Demee Al

€2 AL cation) PL 4R G- Lo TEBAdK Eoa>
AVEs Ec O LDy
WHITSRAIK, D OLE BTH
O™
SScAESie @ 1207 Giv7 4 T :\l-l

) ]/""

=1 =i

D—QN E;\ Fle
NN »-e%z»mu\ Lo e opplicashm £ Y ﬁoﬂ o Voradimn e% f‘*"im&d

Tonday 4o Thosday, 1\ Goam <0 12 a0m 5:—@;2 bo S&w&ﬁ and 1038
g‘“‘dﬁ; We 5&%3 @600&_ Mg Q)e?\lci,-:"f.u .

Whalst  we Wave ma Pr"obL(}uL oML Mo oxist. LLeence kab)
AVRD Jor Tt aripna)  dusbhause, e node Sd. musie wad |
Caorvtonnacl O T A \L‘emm'l&c:&, cu oo e Dased on concerns
s 84D application g dor m{)\%ao&l Ui e conctrunetadh c)u:\‘(é
porcoans Lot dado\@ doats Lol o . opentohe ax@rmal
&'Deoc\rﬂ SN e«—@aodt aném Wi oxtBrral) T Seoch , beth o caucl
Plovida o So‘\.nx\gL,Pr@%S\B Cond. N &wf\t\@d YU ¢ 3‘2}111‘&
0058 Jom pobrons e Gudicle st e one.

et W%‘w\.r‘m‘s el een @ReA e 2B Ve
e mﬁowﬁﬁ RQouer s ~fRiwsy ol | Vnave mssageckm
mesd w2 Loudl mwgie ool audh-saci)

V oy .

3 P 'h@\d\ Wrueol midk eirneon 2 0Qe, sk mutie
ool 3@\_0_)\@\ "ol wskl VO %@PMJ auwduloy C_\)MUL aul Fhoeme
Dondd ave Pft)‘oabj Qo om LOTS-QJ\ 8 Vet corvrected

POU\L\ fo\/\&\’ Mo ndae e%g S:E;eg\ﬁ. 6] \S‘aw\,

%M(ij# FO«FB oF Miscwd %@OOL QO oqen el nuxsic VR moon

AN had noite drome Porry 5898 49
Toue WM W oo Yo \Y\ Spem over Q0 @ople w\qw+‘“ﬂ


nicola.lord_144
Highlight

nicola.lord_145
Highlight

nicola.lord_146
Highlight

nicola.lord_147
Highlight

nicola.lord_148
Highlight

nicola.lord_149
Highlight

elise.brophy
Highlight


o nY WPW\’G LAJ)\,(T\ ﬁﬂ/ '_\‘“O\K\Sj S\’\Q’\A’t ! @ij\/uj DL:I/I-_‘:QX/{\ +h
WU\.&C\\/QA oungh SQAQ_PGL“ QaMSx T FWbUC A SonCe. Lol
e r dfuadhen ot ~Saetal e aT o, Enaled Qnourton e
{

dﬁ\\&kﬂu\ d\CtB, s ue.?l\lj ow k. \O\Mt@ b W\aﬁw\ﬁ.—ej ot
ot epbael  camg S’W“{‘Ei

S e, — \\-OOfM Tunds QJacmated dua {-odln'\é., no
@\%m \Lj\/c\—.:j ‘o By Mq/ No G5 ol F@,fﬁ/ e\ fu’t?‘ons
Uﬁ\jmﬁﬂ&*aiﬁs o Lok ke K QQQC() e M&/ kA &A/\,‘F(—SO(;LC

Bohadour e pevirus Loeek, Yo gl so oUw\\&%ejW&O(
Yo Urteraly B o ok ladl o o € pLous+i©\C)b0LS.;L-S>

3W“f)m\i30:£&b§&2k aoad T \\jQDJ:S ol Srech

K‘?o‘b«o_%)

et N-e,aws-ea( O %Jﬁti)&
s:cﬂwj \olmt)uk d@eﬁm\\ Mg wpwtg Wicke

RN
on g QLULbV\QuS.Q_ o0 cyw\,ej\\\’\/\u\ =

AL g in
QLNN\,Q:(*U 60% @?P/‘O\g \5\206@0—\- e !\_CLJ\‘(_Q\‘\/Q_, & No Mo e
% &‘rﬁ.& Cortn Sur o o d\\

~ A Kngwg

c:} g,/ P!\Q‘&@\& \6 W Nowe CCTV
o\ s WS e o\\ow Yo \/\affeﬂ,w
e "\‘WF\.Q_Q(_ N T st VIS &0(.24\‘\‘

‘O“’\@“\J ~ Musse

Caven
Com\dh

el Q)-\@,_,\rw

bﬁ\C d@o*b%\\ on ) %F—)m
Kcekod ot Lonh) \O)-
%‘-h\m o e

&3&\“ w2 ook AMas C Q’WM
'3‘\7\’ G\M\E\'\aﬂ e\l (1’\’()?\5_.\011,
Ot d@eﬁb&\\& =) ey

\S‘Ommvek W Qoun hgas R RPINe §
:93 Weeked @ach Y- mo .

Ve ey = Elure Jeotiea ) d(w\, FLQAAD oA poctrone Yo Lgakoh.

e ;Wi Magle 2xcoPage 56 L ~oise, Deing Lot s
LIS, Eﬁﬂ\ami ~r\“r’l/\g_d;\.xa,\} > e i\e\\owcf\(,l N\U.Fmr_\o\


nicola.lord_150
Highlight

nicola.lord_151
Highlight

nicola.lord_152
Highlight

nicola.lord_153
Highlight

nicola.lord_154
Highlight

nicola.lord_155
Highlight

nicola.lord_156
Highlight

nicola.lord_157
Highlight

nicola.lord_158
Highlight

nicola.lord_159
Highlight

nicola.lord_160
Highlight

nicola.lord_161
Highlight

nicola.lord_162
Highlight

nicola.lord_163
Highlight

nicola.lord_164
Highlight

nicola.lord_165
Highlight

nicola.lord_166
Highlight

nicola.lord_167
Highlight

nicola.lord_168
Highlight

nicola.lord_169
Highlight

nicola.lord_170
Highlight

nicola.lord_171
Highlight

nicola.lord_172
Highlight

nicola.lord_173
Highlight

nicola.lord_174
Highlight

nicola.lord_175
Highlight

nicola.lord_176
Highlight

nicola.lord_177
Highlight

nicola.lord_178
Highlight

nicola.lord_179
Highlight


s VL) oS oo Qo\ff’wk ond QeSS O AL *dw\-l‘ % ‘ULOc\‘ftL, LAASUS | D
MU Crie_ f&gf(g_ allecoaX o abue. \L}QMA_“\Q;& L,\:Jt“'r’k clcohdl J

M\:j e NQ_S\S‘CG’J-QD( oloor 3u“aﬂ/\/t3crf-9.?
WM) - 'Sﬁ‘ﬁm) \jmtqs =t 9’(‘“)(}@@‘& =l @‘:‘j Wocked
A T Tos man 2e in ome o o Gas pack using S ey
2lloos Yoo cver on hour,  shawldh hawe Bren visiBR on COTV ot
Xt unadticaol Lkr\a_c,c,owpcw'\(_n.o( WONCN L,unsu.ﬁg,n/.&zz_d chalcdsen
Q/v\-eﬁé SM.

We olvsady = excassive aoise (fow o Jeotnll Tl ologs =
—— *}UM\'Q @Jb as T L{"O&l-«.) .aseic,\al\ st \IQQQJ‘(.QI\—OLQ/ L‘Br)'j,"\"
§W+\j) Sﬂ-{)@_af:j %/‘OML i P ' &,\Qsi:;j,c\—c:\‘o(s. f’lﬂ\(]:dm

NAS CC o.@ﬁs.wp PLQ-\jl:rj ouer Yo now, Sostesae ool i;\éeﬂ-
Norhes one AT Yo start, Cor doos <= e mconSidesate

M\@, ‘\slao(\gwa .S:"\M\:B it our oo, wd
N hove endused Adacent anct social Bhadiows Anmarius £l Y
ol o s | LUy ~ah i-m @m—r Z) our o cundh d.@cyrm\m s’r‘r.P,t):f\lj
o alr undero30os

s \\c)meff-\:j‘\—‘ue v u,aoé andd Ao ertr SLS(\-& ohaley cholien
M e e Com k. Mowthals, efnLD i aMendomga. CDC_Q_&_&\O‘IQB
wnd onbu ohen coue oy oafxun:j g% bQ*\amM«c:j O Lawm\(j)-

'Jg&d\uk Sean ':S ik duas < TEWN o e electric ColN o

o\ Yo o Comengte e \ '

vy 6’@1@) Wi S QL —as e \Outﬂ @ Sf%(ii\j
NMoweh -

“ oo ﬂ@m;g ML e re Q,L:\"h-j Sees down LI a
- N (9“/\-;;{ ]or‘(osf ‘o T oo (:»gf\& 'O\\-’“\' “trocic
)&(‘:Q . No Sedehn Profechion DO, Mo s 3033&& o, :
'3 bQQJ M &@{%ﬁ' ?‘\0‘\'@ "_&F\’\S N ‘3\'\’\/% M\\ﬂ&@ ‘\"\
I ol eund egr FHor 0 SNg_ +
- ’ Qoudag ot Chyck, o
O, %uuto, AVEY e o Nq_slamr\sxb‘):’}:j %Lw‘ﬂv( Ngﬁ«,
M O %o%cb @6 Qamho\o\j@\s-

B Sl Q_C:u" {I‘Ark (VS a\opmmw\czﬁgj =0 L U
Su” hore. o0 M e &,:)"\O/wpa\‘r"é\qsl‘oot\'r‘on_g Qav\\(f)’f\&:)@t 2, % ot
t:;a@m, o cé”(q; d@@‘%’ba\\, Ga\bf oc\gt*i/r\.ob::w) =N 9)\!‘\‘3 o(‘dlw\c?\”tm-\ .


nicola.lord_180
Highlight

nicola.lord_181
Highlight

nicola.lord_182
Highlight

nicola.lord_183
Highlight

nicola.lord_184
Highlight

nicola.lord_185
Highlight

nicola.lord_186
Highlight

nicola.lord_187
Highlight

nicola.lord_188
Highlight

nicola.lord_189
Highlight

nicola.lord_190
Highlight

nicola.lord_191
Highlight

nicola.lord_192
Highlight

nicola.lord_193
Highlight

nicola.lord_194
Highlight

nicola.lord_195
Highlight

nicola.lord_196
Highlight

nicola.lord_197
Highlight

nicola.lord_198
Highlight

nicola.lord_199
Highlight

nicola.lord_200
Highlight

nicola.lord_201
Highlight

nicola.lord_202
Highlight

nicola.lord_203
Highlight

nicola.lord_204
Highlight

nicola.lord_205
Highlight

nicola.lord_206
Highlight

nicola.lord_207
Highlight

nicola.lord_208
Highlight

nicola.lord_209
Highlight

nicola.lord_210
Highlight

nicola.lord_211
Highlight

nicola.lord_212
Highlight

nicola.lord_213
Highlight


w howe e (vv]” S Nt s o drasion A ouer et WJe Qounndd)
Nove Windlows er s Open Iecanse @6% nase. Ve have had
Slaop Q\\wagw. W\ W %Jel? d_c\buij tig in MW&
be eonsa % e wite ek Now L“/t}“‘:‘je‘

e oo o besic NMuuearoon r'i)h* ) ‘pﬂ\/cu VA W L“C?Mk,ﬁ\'\ﬂﬁ_

&*@M N\osSe MMasonee \\3\,\\— ‘oo\\mm ardl Gt Socie) dhavrows
21\ @é vhaeh wel Whangent 3&‘( waita M ouerdaudo@;:ﬂ(,@oefu@@‘

ﬁ_;\c,‘\lb,

G(m*\“'\m e AV aff\tcdﬂm dﬁ' o Gl eolugl [1.1@1\_(‘;9_\/14\&‘\'30&5 Uﬁﬂ
VemrEE for Ve pitohside oo <flectialyy mustis e concliFions
) @L%W Pka%j coenitLs Tthet SR use Sieuloh enol 1Opv
NQQJ‘{GLTi\jJ A\ TP Weakenght, T wedo alte mesans oot waeelkonol
W WAl sk alady Nave ol ‘o enduse s d&u\\b ba(j
o o howes et 6T\ i nowet st conss wihi it

ko,

P L~

Y AwWlg Nave Seon O\P&/E:\’w:} o Mg

’ \Lw (N7 L\OA—UQ, aceh. d\n&“\' W.Q(UQQ/‘@AC_,
% whaadd r wo\ o \ ke %%& cpplication & pogsech (1

W O—b@OQ fu_b\lo MAUS oo (0.

Bl + :
) PUL &6/6(:\, avh Soced ©ohaogus
Qunek kCN\Q o lolng n VS8 el

We swjkj dbdg,d’ o “Hoes OPpieshion ounot ij& 5%&%
vl

A MASS

e gl
%a () . _;)EQQ@PQ,

Page 52


nicola.lord_214
Highlight

nicola.lord_215
Highlight

nicola.lord_216
Highlight

nicola.lord_217
Highlight

nicola.lord_218
Highlight

nicola.lord_219
Highlight

nicola.lord_220
Highlight

nicola.lord_221
Highlight

nicola.lord_222
Highlight


	Agenda
	6 Order of Proceedings
	7 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence- Avro JFC(Vestacare Stadium), Whitebank Road, Oldham, OL8 3JH
	Appendix 1 - Application Form & Plan.pdf
	Appendix 2 - Location Map.pdf
	Councillor Stretton- Redacted.pdf
	Gavin Bryer.pdf
	Mr & Mrs Fairley.pdf
	Mrs & Mrs Glennon.pdf
	Name Unreadable.pdf
	Ronnie & Carol Bailey.pdf
	Mr & Mrs Capper- Redacted.pdf




